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Kirkland, April

From: Damon, Jessica

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 8:46 AM

To: Kirkland, April

Subject: SWEB Transfer

Attachments: NOI - Abutter Mailouts.pdf; Bangor Daily News.pdf

April, 

 

They have now done the notices so we can log the application back in.  The last one was ATS 87932, the file is still in the 

new application folder so it just needs a new number. 

 

Thank you! 

 

From: Michael Carey <michael.carey@swebdevelopment.ca>  

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 12:37 PM 

To: Damon, Jessica <Jessica.Damon@maine.gov> 

Subject: RE: Public Notice 

 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open 

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Jessica, 
See attached Certified Mail receipts for our Abutter Notifications on the for the NOI of the Project Company 
Transfer. 
Also, see attached newspaper circularization in the Bangor Daily News (bottom left hand corner). 
 
I believe this, along with the application document sent previously, is everything we need to submit? 
 
Thanks! 
 
 
 

Michael Carey 
Development Manager 

 
michael.carey@sweb.energy | www.sweb.energy 
Phone: +1 902 4310564-210 | Mobile: +1 902 2223959 

  
SWEB Development LP 
6080 Young Street, Suite 403, Halifax, NS, B3K5L2 | Canada  
 

SWEB Development USA, LLC 
209 West Central Street, Suite 306 | Natick, MA | 01760 | USA  

 

 

Follow us on: 
twitter.com/swebrenewables 
linkedin.com/company/sweb-development-inc/ 

This email and any files attached thereto are confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately 
and delete it.  
Ce courriel, y compris les pièces jointes, est confidentiel. Si vous n’êtes pas le destinataire visé, veuillez en aviser l’expéditeur 
immédiatement et supprimer le courriel. 
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From: Damon, Jessica <Jessica.Damon@maine.gov>  

Sent: September 9, 2021 1:28 PM 

To: Michael Carey <michael.carey@swebdevelopment.ca> 

Subject: RE: Public Notice 

 

Yes, that works. 

 

From: Michael Carey <michael.carey@swebdevelopment.ca>  

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 12:08 PM 

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

Great, thanks! 
I’ll just put “N/A” in that part of the newspaper section? 
 
 
 

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

Sent: September 9, 2021 1:07 PM 

To: Michael Carey <michael.carey@swebdevelopment.ca> 

Subject: Public Notice 

 

Michael, 

 

You are not required to hold a public information meeting for the Transfer application.   

 

Thank you, 

Jessica 


